

Roel _Leenders

Scenographer/Light Designer

Curriculum Vitea



Roel Leenders (He/Him)

Born
September 18, 1996
Geldrop
The Netherlands

Based in
Utrecht
The Netherlands

E-mail
roel@leenderstoneel.nl

Phone Number
(+31) 6 34605361

Website
www.roelleenders.nl

_On a personal note

Roel Leenders is a Utrecht based freelance scenographer and light designer. After graduating from the institute of performing arts in Maastricht he has been working on a variety of different theatre projects. Besides that he is also active as a guest teacher on the subject of scenography and light design. He has a good feeling for dramaturgy and his designs are often described as monumental, with light design being an important element in his scenography's.

_Work Experience

September 2021 - Present
Freelance Scenographer and Light Designer

February 2023- December 2024
Workshop Teacher at institute of performing arts Maastricht & Likeminds Amsterdam

Januari 2021 - April 2021
Internship with Theun Mosk (Amsterdam based Scenographer)

Januari 2016 - September 2016
Internship with Studio Nacho Carbonell (Eindhoven based artist/sculptor)

2017 - Present
Art curator, Misty Fields Festival (music festival in Asten, The Netherlands)

_Education

2021 - Bachelor of arts in Scenography
Institute of performing arts Maastricht, The Netherlands

2017 - post-secondary vocational education (MBO) spatial design
Sint Lucas Boxtel, The Netherlands

_Awards & Grants

2021 - Nominated for the Harry Wich stipendium for scenography

2021 - Awarded the René Lobo Stok for outstanding graduate,
institute of performing arts Maastricht

_Skills

MS Office ●●●●●○
Photoshop ●●●○○○
Vectorworks ●●●○○○
ETC ●●●●●●

Indesign ●●●○○○
Blender ●●●●○○
Grand MA 2 ●●○○○○

Languages: Dutch, English, German